T M. DELLAWARE STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION CFFICE =y
’ 15 THE GREEN, DOVER, DE 19901
CULTURAL RESQURCE SURVEY CRS #
PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION FORM SPO Map op-p3-3%

Hundred cuggry s

Acreage
1, NAME OF PROPERTY: PRIDGE w» 549
2. STREET LOCATION: '_BEHG;E RoAD é RS %)
3. OWNER'S NAME: ] YL . DEFT . 0F TR anss nZTAT ) TEL. F:
ADDRESS : TDaveER
4. TYPE OF RESOURCE(S): building structure ¥ site
object district
5. SURROUNDINGS: (check more than one if necessary)
fallow field cultivated field woodland X
scattered buildings x densely built up other

6. FUNCTION: original E!G;H'hzﬁ:: EEIZD@E present lj;(_’_.;m,m”:gf.n{_‘.g

7. LIST ADDITIONAL FORMS USED:
(RS SWucrwer  Fallia

8. SURVEYOR: GE~EoREy  NEN2 . TEL. #: pype 13 2500
!
ORGANIZATION: (;m CONSINI DTS J il DATE: - - {5400

ADDRESS : QO_‘&EAﬁ:\T_ED_MMAEVWLE PA. |51l

USE BLACK INK ONLY

revised 9/63




Please indicate position of resource in relation to a) Relationship to setting .
geagraphical landmarks such as streams and roads. b) Assaciated traditions or stories
c) Noteworthy features
d) Comparison with others in area
e) Threats
f) Additional documentatian

-E)‘K\'D{;g

SLATED FaR REPLaCE sz T

. COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING:
a) Time period(s) [98° - 1940

Hictors ol 2l
b} Histeric theme(s) Uf‘ﬁa"””{Sdéunwma o

. EVALUATION E1igible?: Yes() No(y Potential() Unknown()
a) Area(s) of significance N/’r

b) NR criteria N/&

13. CERTIFICATJON:
INDICATE NORTH ON SKETCH Surveyor: ﬁﬁ; Df‘ {.! j:] . Date L1 /13 f268d
PI: Date .
USE BLACK INK ONLY
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T — DELAWARE STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION QFFICE
15 THE GREEN, DOVER, DE 19501

%‘ILJLTU'IEAL RESOLRCE SURVEY CRS #
RUCTIIRE FORM SPQ Map 555-'_53__—33
gungred CHE
ua v
Zone ‘?PE;MMSQFE-
Acreage
1. ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: :BBlDGFE AND,599
- i
2. TYPE OF STRUCTURE: LGF\—LMA?LBKLDGE'
v _
3. DATE OF INITIAL CONSTRUCTION: CA g3
4. STYLISTIC INFLUENCE: NA
5. ARCHITECT/BUILDER: UNY¥NOWA
6. INTEGRITY: original site X moved
if moved. when and from where
major alterations and date ﬂsm&mm
FORLED . SANDBRALS ADDED BEufart BRADGE -
] ¥
7. CURRENT CONDITION: excellent good
fair )( poor
8. DESCRIBE THE STRUCTURE AS COMPLETELY AS POSSIBLE:
a) Qverall shape TRELTAALLLL
height 144 1-4" GUAL COOLRETE SLAS
length | "¢ -8N
width e ’...2_"
b) Structural system CoNCRETE @KE"MFORC'ED)
¢) Foundation
type
material
d) Exterior claddings (modern over original)
walls, parapets
raofs
USE BLACK INK ONLY
revised 3/93 CRS-6
| -




8. DESCRIPTION (cont'd): CRS #

e) Openings (if applicable)
doors
windows
access

f} Interior (if applicable)
volume
1inings

g) Systems (if applicable)
heating/ventilating/cooling
plumbing
electrical
lighting

9. ASSOCIATED RESQURCES: AQQU@H Mlll- HisTo€w . ThSTRWT ( K - EQQS}'
J
MULRALE (3 45,20)

10. PLAN SKETCH MAP:

INDICATE NORTH ON SKETCH

11. SURVEYOR: o 0. HiEa @, DATE OF FORM: _ 1} /2
USE 'BLACK INK ONLY
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'Aubrmn is. uaid tol
Iunk];m. It was huﬂt An-twe sact.ic"ﬂ,
the ﬁz-s-l. wing..

The entire structura, ia stone, with brick c!:imaym
and a large frume pm-c}h

The original portion is LA rt.nrlaa high, witr an attin) “the lerger,
newey section is 2k piorina high. Aleng the front there ere two
,doorg and. four windows.on the Tikat flgor-and five windoka-on the
uecmd, with two dormers in the hewer Bectioh. Another stine wing
.. A3 been- built. bokind the. clder pordion.

Mueh, u::.{gin'sl interier finish survives.
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dirgct agcess {o the Dalsware River, diverted the grain trede to

the mamlacture of tobhacoo snd igafly,

of taper for the Notional ‘-’ulcaniwd Flure ﬂnI:pmy.
- Fapob: Fuaay, who later mmed Horattm:ﬂarrst.t's " h:rusn,

-gave it the name “iuburn," alfter the Aubnrn llﬂ:l.la, ;

The Jarrett Lfamily had been mperakbweoondedt @rinding grain oo e
fed Clay Craek as osrly aw 173C, whan Johkn Darrat.ﬁ and hia partnars
tuild a gristmill on lond he purchssed from latitle Fahn, dasghber
and heiress of Williesm Penn. The mill wss proppering when Johu Gerratt

I7 inheritod i1t, out tha better facilities oo the Brandywinae, with thein
¥Wilmington, Carrett -converted hie mill to the manifacture of paper,
thue saving it from cbeolascence, His son, Horatlo Gotea Garrett,

supppvisid the paper mill, while John swmx devoted his attention to

The papqr mid) was most rgeently converted io.ymmx the manufacture

o o it ity
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T N D s T P P,

_}nrn: DElﬂ.‘.‘ﬂIrB g.1xs 1. Hame  Fow [oupek il “m'”'."
icnumr New Gastle A Ppﬂ"‘&rﬁ K.
YawH or viCwTY, Yoo AR, 4 e L GPAUL BELony FOh PEF O Dintgtibd,
lnrtum uo_Efgﬂ 33 B&{E% Ba. south of A PRIDIH b G NN
%nml [PLITS NN raEsgnT awnen Yyleandized Flboer Go_.
~han oxTx ar mxmian Barly. 194h C. st Reglopal
. ta AE Fll—l.-FD N BY THE LIBERRY O GDH“R_‘H‘_’ ANCHITRET '.U.“_'g:'
L e E g, T NEGETIVE FILK ongiHa ver Multipla dwa]‘.lingn
;:.mtuﬂ.ﬁr_!_w!- PRAEAENT UL H
— ¥ s TORICAL RIGKIFICANCE & DESGAIFTIGN coNsYRVETIGN Stona ne, g 4Tem.  Two
iage gtruetures ore rectangulwr, 2- noTAsk rExvdans Paxrd. of
wry ptone houseg, ‘There js m the site of Yorklyn ®as on the landa of Penn's Storming
wonTy-¥all dividing each house. Mﬁnnr in 1684, It. later become kpown ne Aybwrn Mills,
- CoMTIUE IW BrauE DRLOW CONTIHUE |N S8 AL MELOW
PHYRIGAL OGHPITIGN af RTAYCYURE (oTHRR} .- HATIOHN . vYERY MIOH
Vi BANGEE sApichve | mream | wasvone [Ara&HETALGT 3| PYATE — a wiad
; o e T | X g HaTABLE l: )
:30714. ) MEIHTLOH X
10, NEVGRBOAMGOD GONDITIONS
- 20HED cLASE
. Yes. Induetrial
AVAILABLE PILES 18, DAEH T8 #Um )
' LLO rHCTOR ] FIELD SErOETE F;;
QYHEN REpLialiH REFORTR CoHTROL BY ,
REFEREHCEAL AUTHOR, TITLE ARG PAJLS 14 HAME ADBREEN LMD TITLE OF RECOHDER

Robert L. Msley, Archlitset

Netional Park Scrvice 6,

120 5. 3rd St. Pa.,
o5 RS-

Dare DATE OF REIGORAD

CEMTIHUL ADmihionaL DaTe, Fricrotsarue, Commeie, narch om MAr o Bragc Iluﬂl

4. Notable Features (Gont'd.) and loter the name' Yorklyn was derived.
In 1708 & Quaker Meeting was eatablished. Tha Garrett femily nstaba
lighed gnuff mills here in the esrly pert of the 19th: century.

e

{Cont'd,} The rvof Ls pltched, vhe ridge Tunning in & north-wost
direection. The foundatlong and wella are of stone, which has been
covered with 1ime morter. Due to the sloping elte, the pulldings ara
3 =storles on the east, being only 2 ob the wewt. The ddors, fromes
SEATIAN ard saah are dll originel. The aornld¢ is typlaal of tho ares, having
a plain bed end crovm moulding. The yeof i coversd with wood

. coemt ., . Ehingles.  The two houses to the north

" eve dormers mothe toat-glde of the

wilding, The dorzew on the third
viyoe mAy have. besn remeved whon the
1w poof wap instellead. -
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iomal Vuleanizod Fiber Company  Yorklym, DE o
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PPMENT: APPRORE ARER OF SEIE: ALTERATIONS . PRFSENT USE CROMEIR MRCHITECT. PFSIGNENR. BAPURTANT EVENTS & 1NOIVIDUALS

) Marshall family erected in Yorklyn in the early 18th gantury a grist mill and asv mill and, later, a
ton pagsr mill (& 1B50). Thim fine ootton paper proved & suocassful enterprize.

xt 1670 John Taylor of England developed the vulcanized fiber grooess, a convertsd celluloss. Several
laware femilis: asquired rights t9 this process and hagan mamfacsturing a3 the American Yulcsnlsed Flber
. In 1923 the Harshalle of Torklyn acquired AVF and renamed the company Natjonal Yuloaniied Fibar,

1 older buildings of the National Vulcanised Fiber Company are the early Marshell Hilla. The sompany iz
atecd om- both sldea of Yorklyn Rosd at Rad Cley Creek, Its tulldings ars oconstructed of flaldatone and
ok with a stuoco finish over most of them. The complex ia quite lakpe, consiating of at least & dozen
 1dings. .
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my O Ouider 163 Elxton Rd,, D2 Hewark, D2 19711 Bagley Mussum July 3 0 O
ﬂ.ﬂ.!‘.t :nun 70 THE HISTGHIC M.TEHICAN E E NEERING RECUHD nnmm_nal SERVICE. msmnmu oe 2l A s On
i 2 “ : d i ._ [F-LE] Clli
l;'_ D .

10-30-200¢ DE STATE HIST PRESERVATION OFFICE




el At
O e e s <
R«.nh n‘ﬂiﬂ: now here.

Aun Prove
Packet #2137

‘,1,)".-4#:--#!

GGOOGU‘ODQODGOGSDG

R —

——

10302000 DE STATE HIST PREZERVATION OFFICE




DELAWARE STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATICN OFFICE
15 THE GREEN, DOVER, DE 19901

CULTURAL RESOURCE SURVEY CRS # 4/-13€20
STRUCTURE FORM SPO Map £-67-37.
Hundred &,SZ;
Quad Lenned
fone Lepper ﬁ,g,. 2fc.
Acreage 181
ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: _W/eg! of Koude 32 Sesl South of Pesnsiiane Lune,
TYPE OF STRUCTURE: :"3' G:p-:'{o.f(_',f-‘éol CO.-? c,;r‘a.'(e, Qq,m_p
OATE OF INITIAL CONSTRUCTION:  Cireq  [7/0
STYLISTIC INFLUENCE: /A
ARCHITECT/BUTLDER:

INTEGRITY: original site __ X moved

o T & B O % A N

if moved, when and from where

major alterations and date

7. CURRENT CONDITION: excellent good _

fair poor ,\’
8. DESCRIBE THE STRUCTURE AS COMPLETELY AS POSSIBLE:

a} Overall shape
height prf@j-‘nmn_-‘ab, é’ ‘(ﬂ_e-:,‘f 17 jje,,c_}!;'/
length /f‘;f*uﬂm mde{x e} .C}_;_g_]%

width APP P 'Cﬁf‘l'lf:’)‘i’-é'}' /.8 { el

by Structural system gam{omaf Cc)nmfe'/ﬁ

¢} Foundation

type
material

d} Ext?r‘ior claddings (modern over original) 0/
:?}0}’:' parapets T‘/JEL &/c;m /’)ffé; C// - 5))‘:?@’@@

L u‘q\g 'wq//g;

USE BLACK TNK ONLY
revised 9/93 CRS-6

— — e ——




“

8. DESCRIPTION {cont'd): CRS # A/~/362.D
e) Openings (iT applicable)

wdos M/

accaess

f} Intﬁrior (if applicable)
e M

g} Systems (if applicable)
heating/ventilating/cooling

Pk S/

Tighting

9. ASSOCIATED RESOURCES:

10. PLAN SKETCH MAP:

.........................................
............
............
...........

...........

...........

...................

INDICATE NORTH ON SKETCH

11. SUVEYOR: [ ric Ger 1{1‘/#5 DATE OF FORM: L/?ﬁ o

USE BLACK INK ONLY
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NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
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SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- COMPLETE APPLICABLE SECTIONS
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- N3 .,  aMUITARY —OTHA:
ENOWNER OF PROPERTY
KAME
Huleliyle
NTREET M wdMEENM T T -
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ChuDiTioN CHECK ONE SHICK ONF
~REL Nt ~vAdnaha —LnaLririo Yomovmat i
i oo NENE E FN L WSPHE DA
—ram VNIAPOMT

DEACRIAE THE PARSENT AND QRIQ/NAL [IF KNOWN] PHYRICAL APPEARANGE
tia Auburn Mille Yiakorisy pleceiot {e witusted In noxthein How Castla Qounty, Delawage,
Armediataly wase of Yorklyn on Riute 733, off of Routs 82. The diwtrict is Roynded
‘8o the south und east by Red clay Creek, on thd weat by tha preoparty of Thomae Hzzshall,
and to thes north by FAouts 9. Thy complax, bagun in the mid-elghessnth cancury and
. hiqavily developed in the ymars between 190 and 1910, contalne nuvarcus industrisl,
immrolal, and domastlo atrucences.

1. Horatio Jatos Carrset Houss (N-5003,1), slso IN-2Y8) Buile in the mld= to laEpy
sightesnth gentury ee & ons=room=plan, two-rtory fisldebtona dwwlling, the Carrete
Bovka wad subatantially enlarged by liorstlo Gatgs Gerreéce in the fipet deonde of
tha ninatsanth centuty with Etha addition of a two-story, side-hall, dsusla~pile
wing of similar conatrustion, A ascond sdditicn wam mada ey the roar af the
original block in ths mld-ninsksanth contury ant panaista of a Ewosvoom-plan,
rubbla stonm, magony, “wdn-to with one and exténding sapprowimataly fiva Eqet
boyond the orlginal north geble and., While the Interior of the original houss
contAlrt 4ome sarly trim In the form of & ohimney ouptoard with flat-panslsd doors
and original flooring, the ssrly-ninsteenth=dantury wing powssssas all of 1ta
orlglnal firat floor federal-perlod soodwork, inaluding mantale visuslly supported
an hlghly stylizad and 1lghtly=fluted pllasters odrrylny a full entablature with
offear gapitals, an Gpen-steing Stair vith Eurned Nawel and two atick balurtars
por trend, a Full ahair rail olrcumecribing Ehe Ffoom interlore, flat-paraled
chimnay clozate, ond original reissd=-panel front doac with 2 resded marble Aoar
mill. Doth che origlnal block end Ethe first addition ere covared with gable roofs
and stand over Fully-excavated gallara. T houss romalnad in use ae the xill
owner‘a pesldange by the Carretts, Puseys, Leas, Clarka, and Macshal¥a until the
complotion of the Ierasl Marshall houss in 1097,

Israel Harahall thause {N=-30031.1}, slac {U=-4086); The Maruhall House was bullt
Ln 1497 at a ¢ost of approdimataly 12,000 and 13 an sxampla of eclectiec archi~-
cocturs at Ita finaet, Tha noreh front of the houss L8 two haym wide, two-and-
ope-halt~atories high, with A small ewo-spd-one-F. F=stgry turret on the saméstn
cOrnmr. A larger turrst ceps 8 Porte cochar on t.. wWedtern cornsr. Tha wills
ara hulle a? pandom, uncoursed goay stons. Thars is a gebla roof over tha matrn
poreien of the houwa and avar the ports cochar wingy ths tvo currets hava sharp
canfical rosfas. cablad dormexs jur out from tha eantar roof and thears ie. an sysist
doroer in the roof of the wadt wing. All of thess raofs a¥ wall aa portlona of
the uppay walld wwig orloinally covesrsd With polyqonal slate shingles, sost of
wiich have bean replaced by compasition ahinglas., Preasntly; thery ls alac &
ralsec-goan rad tin roof on the sun porgh of the ocastarn facade, which was wdded

in the 1920%s.

A one=1toly yeranda rund tha langeh of the north fasads, sneircling the sastarn
turrat whers it ende in the son porch, It s mads of woed, bulit on stona
pilingn, with lettloawork betwesn, Putned woodsn posts support the shingiad
roof and a olosely-=spaced woodsn railing follows i{tr cutside rim, Thers ars

- mavaral cther piazras on the upper storiax of the house ‘which arve aisd suppartad
oy turned wooden poste.

yeisirees 16 CANLIES
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Window troatment in thea houds varlun conaidarably. There are circular windows

in tha gabled ends of asvaral thlrd-story dormors, Originslly, thers wara stained
9lass windowa on the weptern facadp wvhara tho stairwall (s looatsd. HMHond of Eha
rest of the windows ara tall, pirrow rectanglas set in white woodan sashes, The
dlaas lp these windows consiste of a single. Large beveled pana bolow and awvaral
amaller panes abowvo. Thay have marbla aills and are pot baneath flat atnne archas,
‘The malp pnitrance 1o a unlgus door and window troatment eat dlde-by-sida bansath

4 large atone arch.

Cmtarakive Axtail 18 neld ko a4 Rlplmum on Eha extarior of kthe hogta, A plain
wikte hoxad cornbce la supported by plaln sawn-wood brackebf, Slighbly mora
alalxirate brackots ore pooed beneakh tha plazzas of tha third story. The most
claborace detsill Lz found on the ports cocher with itc slandar woodan pllastars
and large axpanua of ahingled wall. <The shinglas are separatad from the stcone
portion af the wall by means of a decorative woodan molding with rows of denti=-
latlen and beadad motifa. The front door a'#a haoc gore decorathve deatail in the
frorm of modast wcroliwoek ond carwed synflower mocifs,

Tho maln door of the house apens orito a large hall, from which an elaborate stair-
case rises to the srcond floor. To Lho left, atiding doors on wither alde of the
hearth lead into a large formal parlor. This parlor wam originally two rooms,
each with a coxnear Piraplaca. The wali hetwsepn them was torn down in 1922, et
which tims tha connacking sun porch was agdod. The ond fipaplades ware replaced
with ane cantral hearth. A dining peom and kitchan, with a narrow hall and an-
closed clctular stalpway at thit vear of tha houss, completed tha flpat floor.

In 1933, a larvge madern kikchen and braakfast nook wag addad and the old kitchan
was convertad inte a stwly. Thasa addleions are difficalt b noka from the ax-
tarlor, for the atone and wtyle ware makched axactly and the water table continues
in an unbrokan Eine 1round this naw scuthacn 4nd.

The upper storviss contaln bedrooms and at [sase two originsl bachrooms, An

alavatnr was indtalled hehind tho back stalrs arcund 19547 a fzams addition to
the second story was bullt atoumd 1956. Thore i a full basement henszt!y tha
house which, at present, ia sterage for the boller and woodburning cotk sEsve

originally uned in the houav.

The entrance hall la a spacioun, cheerful room wlth bullt-in sottaes arcund

tha Btaircase and in the saml-circular weatsrn-corner. The: utalrway is'a
FanclnAbing rambinatlon of Arbs and Crafis turied baluster! = ths sscond- flnol'
ahd turnsd bakustars in an oriental pattsrn in the maln” hatl icaslf. The resal
piata and in carved rallef swnfiower motife. The 'l'Ioor. nealrcamy and recassad
Elizabathan-style wall panels are zll of cak. ThHe wooddwsrk &nd door trimls

4lgo of & wida pald~d cak, The windown have bullt-in lotvéred lhutt;{f:ul;ﬂﬁl& 1o gm,lp'
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fold inta the walls whan nat in use, Kowsver, the mesk striking feature. of
this raom (g vndoubtediy the swntle. It e ocowposed af & ¢ull mantle shelf .
with an slaboe¥ato beadad edja, balow wvhich in a panel of sarved naturellsiie
foliage and more bmading, tha shalf is supportsd ia the cmter by popved
brackota and on sither apd by thres-dinmonddonal catvad chivdras, asch of wvhieX
rasta on a bage and 1= toppad by an ornaes capital. The msntle shelf, ia turn,
supjorts twe amallor griffina which flpnk a large mirrar.

Tha griffina are toppsd by Eoyptiar wras and & srallexr shalf with rynning
dantilation, Thw beaded molding 1o »eposted in a frame for the mirroy, T
hearth bed ia laid ip glazes of » solid color,; with & decorstlve border of
tiloa Ln & agylieed Fflora motir,

The ather roons th the houss dleplay syually impressive trgpdsurss . Photographs
takoh by Tom Marshall?s father shorily sftey the hardg wad bullt show plaster
wnlle anverwd with Arts and Crafts wallpaper 1M stylized and naturallatic
pelats. The mantlsa and haarth beda are difforent in anch Toom = In ok &
Flow wxampis of Colonial revivaly in another, & mastarplece ix the Beavn Art
tradition, A1l hegrih boda ars infaid with sowll ghased tiloay 21l hava wniqus
atylized borders; mahy have bullt=ip sivrors. Opan round srehef lead from

room to room. bDecheative plaster wvork is attached Ltz the imslde of theas erdhua
glving the affsot of slaborata capitale: Although st present the asllingd srs
caffored, originnlly they wers of plawisr govered wikth paper. They Wle H—
placed in 1920, whon they bagan to fall in.

Behind tha hause are a8 garage, display bullding, mnd pumg hovie = all of fhe
same ufioguresd stone gonWtraotion. Each of the recondery dtructores {» more
restrained in design than the Merzhall Hoves eltlowh, in thedr detaflimg,

they display some of tha aame archicectursl sclirticien found in the 1807
dwalling. Ths gavage ord dleplay bullding orreatly hovis the mussim spivatioms
tar tho Maglc Age of Stoam-

The "hank” (§-5003.3), alés (n-456): Adjsgemt to the Jagratl-Houss stands s
continwous block ¢f throa vorkera® Bodeing whird Nnewn as "ThE Dank* snd
Mylle in the migd-nisoteanth contury when AuBUFN operated as & tentile-miil.
The sntipp structurs Is %f rubhle stone constoootion finlamed with a thick
whitowanh., Bulit ints & netural esbankeent, /e Eruatire Flegd e '-f“.fll
seoriun ovor & row of Yull cellars entetsd fim the' Tackdd. The bk L
oovered with a plain gable roof Forming & full atilc-Amd #82h tnit 10 Provided
with & qable ond chimady pils. The bank rémning 1k arcellent condition ad

Aw otill utllized ad & thiea-faaily dwslling. -
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4, Aygburn Prore/NVF DIfios (=S4B%.41: freated Ip the lacter part of the sinvbtesnth
aentusy, the Aubukn Store scands perth of the bank and fronts oh Foute 237 and che
FPaper Mil1le, @f brick scratahar bond construdtion, the skore was bullt azm & capter~
hati-plan, one-room desp commercisl bullding with a gontral doorway fisnhed on
#hther alde by bow=fronk displey windowa. A fourth opening, & doorway, also
opsred from the Emcsde at the south end sAd 1ed into s storacs yoow. The. Onea~Stoty
atrugturs i1 coverad wich & alate-tiled gable ¥0OF with prodecting eaves And »
breick orave qable, The front of the Auburn Btare &9 spannad by a full leigth,
shpd~poofad ps-sh Over & stone paved valkwdy, Wnan tho atare was sonveread to &
foreman's offy » by IVF the oridindl commotalal furnlshings and bow windowd Wers
removind . but the illding oontinued dm uso and 18 (N ssxcellent condivion,

Frame workarn' Jlousing Alte (N=5503.%)1 A fouw of MWa-atory frame workire' haueas
finlohed with bhardesnd-batten siding and 4 dormered gabla roof stood to the
napth of the Avbura Store until the eld-twantidth cantuyy, whan it wes demolished.
Panoranla photographa of Aukurh. tEken by Thobas Matrelall, #c,., Dutvesn 190
ant 1010, show the struckure intabiced by workure {n the sdjacont paper mi’l,

Insulite Hil1l {H=500).87y Erooted under che dirsctlon of Ieranl Harshall in

1900, the Tusulite #ill romaine am 1 rasbling, heavlly-whltowashad, rishla atona
industrial stridceoce. Tt was In thie will that Texasl and Zlyoed Mavshall In-
rtaliad thely ows patantod conttinyous fiber maohire. The Lasuiite mill, buaiit

cver A0 pdArlles yow Of workerA'! Mous®a, wWa® DowsrTsd By Stesm produced [n a large
bolisr roae in the porth and of tha bul.diag, Alchough guttad of wll it machinery,
the Ineullte MiI1, with ltx towaring emolestach, slatq roof and vast intsrior
spaces, 10 msintained an & siordca area Tor the plant,

Alachard th'n Shop Blca [H-3003.7)r Dirsotly adiacent to the sorth gable end of
the Insulles Hill atood a low gable poof, osenn{ronted steuctucs, used ag a
biackswlith's ahop. In the ainly twentisth cetyry the amith providsd ro4 only
cudkon parts 4nd rapalrs far the mills, bot also conductad & brisk looal toade
ror tha residents of Adburn and the surrounding farms, The DIsakemith’s shep
wan {icamad unwatfe ang dompllshed by W La 1967<77,

Autmcn M1l (N-4307.00, also {(A-LOAYH: Auréns Rauts 203 fxow the benk, Auburm
Peare and Fnduliee Hill atands tha etuoooed, Multi-stazied Auburn Parar HillW,
Althounh & mill of cna sort or Sndther Ris oparated on thie #it« #irica the nid-
nirateunth contury, the grasent Etruecture. Begen dn-the 1085 s as-Witliam Clark
ruplaced his kextlls mille with a paFiwraking courstion follewing & devhatating
Fire in EADD. Photographa- takan by Thowed HeTenall, S¥, {1)ustrits the enlacye-
st of the sills Gotwian LAY .and 19E§. he tio=ptory Frive -mill purchsied
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4. Ruburn Brors/NVF Oftios (h-3%003.4)1 Frected in the latter pait of the nlnstesnth
aantury, the Aubdrn Stors siands north of ¢ha bank and fronta on Routs 281 and. tha
Faper M{llp, Df brick stratchir bend conatruction., ths stors was bullt as & cantaxr-
hall=pian, one~room desp commerelal building with a coneral doorway flanked on
#lther side by bow=iront. display windows, A fourth opsning, & doorway, alea
opaned [rom the Cacads gt the south and and lad into s etorage room. The ona-story
atruokary iy coversd with & alste~tiled gable roof with projecsing saves and «
briok argas gyeble. The ftonk of the Avburn Ntoys 1e epanned by & full - lengeh,
shgd-roofad po.-h over s stons paved walkway, #hen tho store was converbed to &
foreman's oft) u by ¥WT the original commercial furnishings and bow windaws werd
removed, buk tha bulldlngy conktinuea 1 uéo aAnd 18 ln snpgellent condition.

Frome Workern® llousing Site (H=5001.3)1 A row of twa~atory frame workses' housaw
finisimd with board-and=bnttan eiding and & dornerad gabls roof etood to the
north of the Auburn Btora until the oid=twentlath oentuxy, whon it wae demolishsd,
Fanorsnlg photographs of Auburn, taken by Thouas Harshall, Br., betwesn 1820
and 1910, show the struotuec Inhablted by workure in tha sdjacant papar mill.

Inpulite ML1Y [U-5003.6)¢ Rrocted under the directlon of Israsl Harshall In

1900, thy Ineullte Hill remalne as & zaablimg, heavdl y~whitowvashed, ruithle stons
induacrial struckurs. It war ip this mill rhac Israel and Elwood Harshall in-
atallad their own petantad somtinvous flbar machine. The insulits mill, bullt

ovor an oarller row of workoers' houses; was piwared by atess produced .in & labga
bailer room Ln the north snd of tha byl ding, Although gueted of all lew machinery,
the Inaylite Mill, with Lta towering smoksstack, slata roof ehd vest Lntarier
spices, ip maintalned ae a storage ares tor the plant.

Blachemith's shop Site (W-3003.71y Directly adjacent to the sorth gabla end of
e Insulite M4l ekcod a low gabla roof, open-fronted structura; used as @
Mlacksuith's #dp, In tha easly twestisth cestury the anich: provided rot only
custon parte ard raspales for the milie, bur slne condugesd & brisk local irede
fer tha realdemts of Aubyrn and the surrounding farme. The blackemith's shop
was doongd uneafs and demaIiskad by BVF Ln 1967-77,

Kamira mill (N-'1003,7}, alwo {F=1003)1 Aorces Aoute 253 frow the: bank, Aubucn
Stors and Insulite Mi11 ptands the seiopoad; mulil-swopied AubUER Pansr Mills.
KltHrugh & pill of ene sort or anothar.has Oparakad.-on thie slte singe o mld-
ninateshth century, tho prosent Strocture hedan: in the LOA0"s s william ‘Claric
rapincod hiw-tentile miile with-a pepezweici ng ‘opsrition. following s dtvumt{nq
£irs in INE0. Photsgraphe taken by Thomes facshall, 8r; 111ustrate’ cha

mant of the mills batwasn 189 and I814. * The dva-atory’ fEave mill: puzay
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from Clapk around LE20 by the Marshall Prothors racaived firac & wepacats ong-=story d
rubbla stond maconry wing, and than a separata ans-story brick wing finished with
ptrain brick pilasters ploced bBetwwan wach window on bath facades. l&ter, tha

thrae conelgudul atructures ward sede ona, and a montinucua papar machine inetollod.
Marshall phoragraphs Lltuntrats the smachinery in its orlyinal condlieion ana

operation, including a full complemant of Dowmingtomm (Pa.] Manufscturing Company
drying rolils which remain En wos today. Rt one tlne tha paper produced in the

Aubutrn MEll was mads From yecycled rags bhuk, at pressnt, all papermaking activieisw
atot from imported wovd pulp.

Mthough the exrilast smllis ware andouhtedly water-powered, the Macrwheil*s utilized
atean with an auxiliacy waker whasl, Azound 1905 the meinld overshot Water whesl
was inwcallsd of f the asueh and of cha alll ta akd ¢he steam sndlnes ac peak work-
ing eimes but, in Lts oporation, proved to be a drag on the axtant pover eystam
rather thes an aid, Hesdlaws to say, the ues of the vater vhasl was dincontinved
and the fron vhesl evantually dlsmanklied, Just prioe to the installatian . of chs
water whael, A Souhly action Corlles engine was inatalled sxtacfor to the tws-
ptory frams partion of the mill, The Corlism angine, tne of ot leant twe dpcor-
rorated by tha Mazehalls lnte thaly varlous mills, wid swgntually- Algmantiod, AE
preyenkt, the digassamdlod engine LB storsd in How Cesekd, Delaware.

althaugh the extsrior textiies of the Auburn Mills have been altersd with tafer
agpnlicationa of stucco and patnt, the stricture and aore of tha machinaxy rdevaln
ad thoy were dovelopad by tha Marshalls prior eo tha Fiese World War and are in
axcaollant eendicion.

. Gtiliry Shed (H-5003.2): Pullt in the early-twoantleth contuey, tha frame.utliicy
shed ptands b5 tha pavth mebly snd of the Auburn MILIs| ene=stocy in . alavabion,
tha ahed wis likoly erected to hoyse machinéry sssoclated with rhe water whesl
inscallation.

. Teallay iino Trestle Plaes {IF5003.10)1 A trolley connecting tho: Rad iy
Craek Valley eommunity to Wllrington crossed tha cresk-at- Kibura Mifls. Al
that remalns of tlw ifins are bwo skawed stopo plers. nppl“ﬂrimtnir ton- f&ut }ﬂng,
six Faat in helpht, and taperlny to pointed ende a3 buttréswaw. agsihof: fiood
wabters and drifeing dabria, The plars pre located- di:‘chly ﬂnut‘.benst af: t.'nn
hill with one on cithar sida of che arask.
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. Garcett Pank Barn Sire (K-5001.11): Early photographe taken br 'mog'u - Mar
se, and ar 1812 Twoad Flat fllustrats the prasence of & J.urgn Lramna l-.!.unk barn .
with four baya, yesting on a stong-wallad wtable.sraa, Abnvagmmd
remain of the barn which stood slightly to tha southeset of “the Gnrrctb Nounws

Jtoraga Shed Sits (¥-5003,17)1 Iilustratad in.a oirca 1905 photograph,. the. -t
AppeArs 45 A ona-atary framea-walled hank structurs ocovared with vertleal: 'bunrd A
siding and an ovezhanging wood shingla roof. The demolition date. ‘af' the “#triotuss -
i3 unknown, sithough £t was badly dsceriorated at the time the photoquph wan :
taken.

Sypervidnr'y Hopka (H-5004)t Fhysically sutelds tha hcunﬁu of ‘the luburn HMELd -
Histaric Dlatriet, hue intrinslcally relaced o lt, & Jthe Buvcrvt-ur 8. Housw,
Probably erected during tha tanure of William Clarck,. the Bwawiuor'i ‘dwelling
ptandd eouth of mil)s acroEn Red &Iay Cresk at the- ju.naut'lomo : ncgta 52 :.a.m:l,
255. Tha hounss iy two etories Lh alevationg-of ptuccoosd: u'bong ccnltruction ‘with
4 balanced thrap-bay facade, and coversd with e /laf-gablo ‘roof tinish.ad lth-a -
corbelled brisk cornica. The Supscvimoc’s houss is currnnuy Own#! by Bange -
famlly and i in excellant condition. The Suparvisor’s:house la witistsditoo. !al!
friom the cora of the Auburn Mills Mistarie fistrict-to ju.tity an "xpaﬂsion of- t.hn
propoasd district bounds to Lnclude this houss; - 1 '

for subpeguant lndividual posinstion. It is. mnf‘ﬂ.ﬂnqd withim Eho in;

Alstrict nopination ta recognizs that it surviven, ’
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HY . The Auburn complex i3 vignificant primarily for the continuity and use of the sams mill
sekt for' varloun industeien, including grisk milling, woalsr miliing and papermaking,
Zzom tha 1700's thraugh Eha pressnt tims, and thy sxksnt af interactieon betuedn 1ifs
and work within the community. #®ith tha advent of papermaking and the Macshall Brothéxa;
he glte ie known for the ipvantion and use of fibar and the comtinpous fibar wachine.
The inzulite e.il, whitn is etill atanding, houawd the firat continucus fibmr mdchina.

dirsckly acroes tha Atrdst from the mi)l buildinga. There sr'e also archasological aites
for other workors*® housing, the blacksmith's shop, the trolley and a mlll doilding. Tha.
pleaninn of tfs community, as msuch, led to an axLenalve interaction betweaen Famlly life

and work in tha mill creakting a community uniqus and yet typical of a #mall milling down.

Today, Hatlonal Vulsanlyed Fibra {WVF] opsratas the mill for the manufacturs of papar
"> A8 & baae for the censtruction of Fiker.

;. The Msrahall Brothers plant hay gfown wich tha changes ip the manyfactdia of papsr.
Soma of the original machinery, such aa tha drlars made in Dowhingtan, Pennsylvania,
ond tha wet end of the paopar sachina made by Puswy and Jones of wilmington, Pelawarae;
-are atlll in wae Ln the plant. Up untll this degade, the avershok water wheel was
stiil in placa. Surprisingly, the whesl was ussd aw an ald for thoe steam englnas
until the emplcyoes dlpcovatced that the engines wers dragging the wheel ratherc than
the whe=l taking some of the engins's burden, onaequantly, watedr and skpam power
worked hapd-ip-tand in tha running of the mill well into the 1500°s.

Hot only have there boen changes in Hhe making of papar, but, the Marshall, Brothars”
plant invanted a new product of paper - Fflber. 7Tiber im mads by -bonding. aheots of
paper together with an asold. It is prirarily uoed am an inaulatdr. Today, WVF manu-
facturos# othaer by-products of papar such as Dhanolite, Filamits and Lamicor.

The commanity le still Laid out smmentially the way:it avolved from the original oill

5 aite back in tha 1700's. Ths mill Eeac wanm originally axtah]ished -by- Johh Garrate,
wometina after he purchanad a tract of land- fiom- Latieis Pehn In.1726. e mill witd -
‘firae uwaed to grind graln and maw Yusiber. !nf,l&cs -Roratio mutus Gardatt adwurtinadg
for apprentles paparmakers for the Yorklyn MLY%,

A roxd plat, dated 1817 among the New Castle: r.'ou:lty Foad PapakE;: "'J.en:'.‘l.y illuu-t.ru.tu."'.
the house of H. Carvate, an unidentified: our.huﬂdinq. ang a papet mil. 2
race rupnipg adjacenk ko a shallow-bend in M Clay C‘reuk. : f’ﬂ!ﬂ 1-111&1 qﬂd buildingl'
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Mant to Thomae Lsa in 18L) wnd the mill was remddaled for the epineing of sottom. FKinoe
-#ach of tha Loa aills wam glvan & apesisal pame, this $lts wos celled the “Aohurr Fills™
and was known as "Auburn™ unkil 1073, when the hamlet waw rensmad Yorklys, Later i
1813, the nephew of Thomas Laa, Jaceh Pusey, took over the opexation of the casgen will,
Laz sold the mill to Fusay somatime bofors 1833, and In 1562 Pussy sold the wite (g
‘#illiam And Jamen Clark,

dacob Pusey, slgning himself as a catton spinner, xespandad to A questionnalre pubiished .
by the Traasury Department in 1817. His eoteon mill cperated 1,400 spindles powsrod- )
by water and producod an artimatoed 70,000 to 104,000 pounds of yarn a ysar. Ha. snployed
#ix min at six dollara por wesk, twalve women at b dollars and twanty=flve oents,
c¢hildeon at a dollor ond twenty-Ilve conte. The Lnbor foroe workad "alsven hours, ax-~
cluaive of meale, ond about fifiy wesko £n khe year," and annually oonauwd abcut "§2.000
of brosdotuffs, meat and vogatablas: #1,000 dewdstic dry ¢20ds and groceriey.” The ysrn. -
produced ot the mills was typicelly sold on wix monthe' cre€it to buyors in Femnsylvania
Dalawarn, and tho mouthorn and wveatorn Stabik and, Alfhough & small smount es sold ab
the mills, ment averland by wagon for shipment by wvater, 3In 1680, Clark's woolen afll
burnt apd waw robailt am & paper mill, Than, T, Blwood Marshall, Israsl w. Marshdll.
and 8, Frankllr Evart haught tho alll from Clark, In 1007%, the Harshalle bBullt & paw
papar mill La Yorklyn, The ldea for the manufsgturs af fibar wae fully initiatod by
Iaxzal and Elwood Harshall, developing and oonetructing & continpoul Liber muching in
tha lnsylite wvill in 1992, Tho “Yational Fibre and Insulation Company™ wae lnw:mnud
on Jaguary 27, 1905, with J, Varren ifarshall as president, Trom- hlli the. SHMPany grév .

© with tha produccion of fiber ungll 1927, when the Karshalls® eompany: consolidsted with’
*American Yulcanized Fibesr Comprany™ to form the present "Matlonal Valuanired - Yibze
Company.” Consequently, the mlils in Yorklyn have grown and ‘SVE Ls the larqest wul~
-gantzed [iber manufactucing cospany -In the world. Workare® housing-ie-selll lozates
_acrosm from the MArshall Brothurs Plant of MVF, fiust-am £& war when H, Jarrett had:
alx houaws built by 1012 for the lcwmﬂdatl.m of workimm st the: p-p-r nits

Due to the continuwlty of the mill site from the 1770, the. lrahitactut’t
the panorama of veraacular nrdh.ltecturc :m -tin l_aht"ul.ghmnth'ﬁw t-hl .

houainq, is now used for wrkarl* luusinq 4!!6 ha
stheir mapsion on the hill about J09%7:° .
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{Yorkiyn). A large traot of land went with the purshase, iacluding thik land upom -
which tha housa wae builE, From the srvival of the Marghalls in. 1420 on to the pﬂlmt
thé Fasily has playad a vIEA]l rols in the commimity, motdvely poeticlpating in the
oprratlon of the milly and aonuiring many other 1indholdings Ln ~he n fghbochood.,

Rocording te Thomas £, Marshall, presint owner of the houde, Tszasl scuived the oon-
cebt for his mew Inuse frof & Bousa he had long aduired in ¥\lmingion,. Delavare. Ke
approsched the ownar, wHo was & reticed sap capteln, and was grasicusly gliven s tour
of the housa. The plane foF this house, which was tore-down ayound . 10id, ceme from

a Eirm in Hew York. ¥r. Marshatl then wrote to the fiow obtaindng his oun st 6f plene:
from whloh the housa Wag built, Unfortunacaly, the nase of the firm is wnkrown ad:
-pong of the pians exist today.

The hauss s a unlquo ewprasxion af spveral difforsnt trends of architesturs M\liw
in pmarice and purops in the late ninetasnth contury. The results of the rosthetis
rovergné of William Morrls and hin followars gan b Yraadily sesn is, the. ﬂl-llil'ﬂi!ﬂ‘
graftesanship and individusilty of the Harshall huse, The. Oriental pattsrn of the
turned balustera, the sunflovar motlf so frequently smploysd, tha stylined and natuth-

1istioc Floral wotlfe of tha heacth bedr and wallpapex, and the carvd BmmEles Rie. &1k
manifantations of this rovement. Rorman Shaw's inCludnde on the hotise.can-be sem in
#uah Ehing® A the irrvgutar plen and asysmetriosl meseins of parts, 1he sarioey of
window Treatment, the satcance hall plan, and en appreciacion of satirtais om the:
extérior all have their souros In Shov'e Manarial and. Qubem Aie Styles. Therd is
w180 &n aif of the Komanangue abaut the hoofe, whict: prodably declved. from the work
of the infilusntlal American architect, M. H. Righavdsen.

The Marahall house is a Blending of AlZferent slimante whioh; for reamise of. utlu.tr
amd taata, appsated to Loth the sropitsot end Bublder, It ik a marvelous statenent

of thy fressom with whiah an ateritoot could wark fn. the laew-ninstesnth:century.
That St was brillisnely axacuted \lth fine satsyiais dnd enpire worksanship eomtri-
butes to the etatesent thae this residunce nakas to tha commariity - solidarity . iﬂ( o
prosparity, «logenas, and qood Casts. :

T vaw hames ate common for the tios and.srei, vépresantisg the: aommiui md m_-
comnodious strustures charaqterintio of dndustrial ‘oo ties. 8T u tbo ﬂl‘l:
Atsalf le coneerned, the struabme:in F{an G0 MepaTath. Hdidl ' i - b

" Joined snd Anxpanded to make. t.lu,nl.l:l o l’-_'_f ML the li],h ‘oirbed

by OVT weye bulle in this sannet; sxoept the 1as A

coonplety unit, :
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The zarmunlty provides nok only axchltsatural vigniflomnoer, hut archascloglosl signifis
ginde as wall. Photagraphio evidonee axises for the Crams rev batvasn tha offisa and
the lnaulico for a blacksmish's shep, locaend se tha and af tha ineulite and tha plers
of the trollay that arrvod the aroa with commitar ktsine to Xennott Aquara dnd & rswend
ety Thilsdalphia. BSors ronidents of Yarklyn asnt thalr shildren to tho high sohosl Ain
Kanastt Syusta by trollsy, ad the twr-sroott scheolhousa on Yorklyn Rosd want,op only

> eha ¢lghen grads, , J

T stane hosuos on Bonya Rosd opposite tha nill were knownt 4 "The Baak.“ Hany of the
bousss dovolopad aa fooul poipén ¥or the community over the years. Whan the Clarks
ovwned the aill, the family lived in the ofd OGerrutt houwes. The 1970 canrus for
Chrlytinng liots the mambers of the Clark hrussheld lnsiuding Hary L., age Eoureeen,
who was koopint housa for s father. Basidas tha Clarke, the csnsus doscribes =
ity of 1+ orexlmately alstoan (ndivigdeal houssholds made up of varisoes trades-
men,; orafoamen, and workars Lncloding a stAcekoemar, shameXer, toamster, paper mill
workar, carpanters, and ad approntice, maghanio, wwmalrrighk, Arasamaker, foreman

und alghtean laborars. Hives zenainsd ac hore "kuaplig houso, " and the overall comulax.
was surrounded by Ffarmora. Tha larjest nuwsbor of rexi:lankd in the villege cama from
the aroam af Balavars, Tennsylvania, and HaeYland, but there Were a pumber of Irish
Familiau wha nad salqreted and had thair familles in the United Rtatds,

The Marshalls slso lived in the house snd, therafors, livsd mext to thely help in tha
nills. T™a supecintendent's house is on ths hill over the racw bridge and, even
though it in romoved from the main erous of howas on “The Pask,” the supsrintendent
was atill very olows to thy workers llviag in row homar, The most Important and-
rallsbila workors waca glven the hotming clogmat tr *he nill. The freme:row, which
wus locakad Tight next to the Insullsa, wae an exasnle of the constank and dxily
interaction hatwean family 1Af8 and work in the ailla, A vosan Wi Jived in tha-
last Yoo homé olodest to the Lneylite weed t7 oook peals fox e.wen din the mille,
Her hustwnd worksd for HVP. Puring spocial holldays, piss and ckes would be- part
of the faca, Tho son in the milis ALE mot have = schaduiad ldach or dinner break,
but ate thetr sals botwusn jobe 40 the &i11.

Tha biaakemleh’s ghop was alee considared s center of . the mmll:r and - dafined the
iitele cluster of housas, the surrounding farme, srd:the mill &S orie $itagrated whit,
Motk for LAEN tho commmbity and the milliwes dane st-tha whop and the Bill:psia :
the Marmhall Srothars. The anly scetylene:weiding suetls Ai e, ru was, ok

£he Blasksmlentn. A1l brakan equipment’ from the, !lll“ -wap hrrrtnh A . th
,worku-ﬂl thomsalwes oftog qmu wlr to Tapal : s g
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eat from the 1700'a to ghe pressnt snd tha interaction: bntnaan ~work: ln ého n 1
nd. farily 1ifa of the community. Complementing chess two themes. sca.the nrchiteotuzsl
rchagolpgical, industrial, and {nvantive quelitias af-the: complex.
- Agbuen, & emall comnunity and entity unte itmalf spanning oves o hundred yaK
warious industrial charjes.
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Auburn Willa Kistoris Diseei{gt

CONTINUVATION AHERT _ fIEMRUMsiR g rADE g

OWNER UF FROFIRTY

Hational Vulcanized Fidber Company
PO, Box 68

Yorklyn, Dalawaxa 19736

Hr, Thomas Marahali
Route B2
¥orklyn, Delaware 19734
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Aubizn Mille Nistorie Diseriot (N-300))
Shatoh Wip (not o A¢ule}

«1 Herdfio Qatew garrett Houss {alpo W=575}

«2 Ioraal HAZohall Houws (alao N~4096})

«) Tha "nNank” (slso W48}

oA-Rubugy Stors M.V.Y, 0ffica

3 Frams Worker's Moitslng sica

oF Inbulita Mil1

of Avhurn fL2ls (alec N-1383}

F CEility shed
+10 Tralley Liny Trestle Plexs Nulns
rll Garrett Nank Bagpw Bita

12 dtorage Shed pice l
«13 Machinery stormgs Induding, "Haglo Age of dtamm®:
+d4 Haghinery storags mu{lding Haglo Age of Eyam™
N-5004 Supervisor's Wouse {mot in ddytrice)

a \EH_W
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIFTION | hy aistrlet 1g hasnded o the narthesst by the south-
wvat cdga of Route 87 and on the dust, south, and waet by the Soundagy line 0f Will
Crec® Hundeed bnd Christlana Hundrad (thera is & siight jut te the sase foom the e
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